

ORDINANCE NO. 02-08

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF CORUNNA, MICHIGAN, CHAPTER 2 – ADMINISTRATION, ARTICLE IV. BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS, DIVISION 6. PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION, BY AMENDING SECTION 2-242. MEMBERSHIP THEREOF.

THE CITY OF CORUNNA, MICHIGAN ORDAINS:

SECTION I. AMENDMENT TO SECTION 2-242. MEMBERSHIP, OF THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF CORUNNA, MICHIGAN, shall be as follows:

Sec. 2-242. Membership.

The parks and recreation commission heretofore established is continued. shall be appointed by the city council as follows:

- (1) Membership shall consist of one member from the city council, six members at large who are not members of any organizations which make up the parks and recreation commission, and one member from each of the following: the city planning commission, the Fourth of July commission, the city historical commission, the city softball commission, the city downtown development authority, and the city public schools. At least three of the members at large must be city residents. Members shall be appointed in the following manner: a. ~~Three members for one-year terms.~~ b. ~~Three members for two-year terms.~~ c. ~~Two members for three-year terms.~~ Such terms shall be for three years each thereafter. **The commission shall consist of nine (9) administrative officers appointed in accordance with section 4.7 (administrative service) of the City Charter for indefinite terms serving at the pleasure of the Council.**
- (2) Each seat, except the six at large members, will have an alternate with full voting rights in the absence of the regular member. **Of the commission membership there will be a president, vice-president, treasurer and secretary voted upon by the entire commission. All meetings must have five (5) members present to enact business.**
- (3) ~~No member shall have voting representation of more than one organization; each member shall have only one vote.~~ **All members of the parks and recreation commission shall serve as such without compensation. The nine-person commission membership shall not include a City Councilperson or the Mayor. A majority of the membership shall be comprised of residents or real property owners of the City of Corunna.**
- (4) ~~Of the commission membership there will be a chairman, vice chairman, and treasurer/secretary voted upon by the entire commission. All decisions of the commission shall require seven affirmative votes.~~ **Proposed minutes of the Parks and Recreation Commission meetings are to be submitted to the City Manager within ten (10) business days following the Parks and Recreation Commission meeting. Approved minutes are to be submitted to the City Manager within five (5) days of approval.**
- (5) Any commissioner absent ~~three~~ **two (2)** consecutive meetings ~~or twenty-five percent (25%) of regular meetings in a calendar year,~~ without ~~prior written~~ approval ~~by the City Manager,~~ will be considered ~~removed~~ **for removal** from the commission. **All absences shall be recorded in the meeting minutes.**
- (6) **Upon recommendation of the City Manager, the city council may appoint one (1) ex officio member to the commission. The ex officio members so appointed by the city council shall not have a vote at the meetings, but shall sit only in an advisory capacity.**
- (7) **All Administrative officers shall be responsible to the City Manager in and for the performance of the duties of their office.**

SECTION 2. Severability.

This Ordinance and the several sections, sub-sections, paragraphs, clauses and parts thereof are hereby declared to be severable. If any part or clause thereof is declared or adjudged invalid by present or future legislation or decree, the balance of the Ordinance shall not be affected thereby.

SECTION 3. Conflicting Ordinances Repealed.

All Ordinances previously adopted and incorporated in the Code of the City of Corunna, Michigan, through codification procedures, or any existing Ordinances that are inconsistent with the provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed, and in the case of inconsistencies, to the extent of such inconsistency, are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. Copies Available.

This Ordinance may be purchased or inspected in the City Clerk's Offices, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.

SECTION 5. Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall take effect pursuant to the Corunna City Charter, immediately upon publication hereof.

DATE OF PASSAGE:	JANUARY 7, 2002
DATE OF PUBLICATION:	JANUARY 16, 2002
EFFECTIVE DATE:	JANUARY 16, 2002

CITY OF CORUNNA

BY: _____
Steve Corey

ITS: MAYOR

BY: _____
Yvonne F. Long

ITS: CLERK

STATE OF MICHIGAN }
 }ss.
COUNTY OF SHIAWASSEE}

I, Yvonne F. Long, being Clerk of the City of Corunna, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of the City of Corunna **ORDINANCE NO. 02-08 passed on the 7th day of January, A.D., 2002.** Further, I certify that I caused the same to be published in the Argus Press newspaper, Owosso, MI, within 12 days after adoption by the Corunna City Council, Corunna, Michigan.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 7th day of January, A.D., 2002.

Yvonne F. Long
Corunna City Clerk